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MEMORANDUM

Date: July 1, 2022

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Re: 2022 Round 2 Outside of Deadwood Grants

On June 15, 2022, the Projects Committee reviewed the 2022 Round 2 Outside of
Deadwood Grant applications. This round included five (5) Outside of Deadwood Grant
applications requesting a total of $40,240.00.

The budget for 2022 is set at $100,000.00 with two funding cycles, January and June of
each year. Round 2 budget is set at $50,000.00. The Projects Committee closely
reviewed the applications and made the following recommendations for grant approval.
The table lists the applicant, project, location and amount for five (5) grants totaling
$40,240.00 with the remaining funds being used for any emergency grants.

The Historic Preservation Commission reviewed this request at the July 13, 2022
meeting and recommend approval of the 2022 Round 2 Outside of Deadwood Grants as

follows:
2022 RD 2 Outside of Deadwood Grant Requests
L ) Project Matching Amount Suggested
Organization Name City
Budget Funds Requested Approval

Little Spearfish Conservation Lead $18,350.00 $9,100.00 $9,250.00 $ 9,250.00
Historic Rapid City Rapid City $10,503.00 $5,252.00 $5,251.00  $ 5,251.00
Christ Church Episcopal Lead $11,479.30 $5,739.00 $5,739.00 $ 5,739.00
* Masonic Temple Aberdeen $60,000.00  $50,000.00 $10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
Dakota Land Museum Huron $22,250.00 $12,250.00 $10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
TOTAL GRANT REQUESTS $122,582.30 $82,341.00 $40,240.00 S 40,240.00

* Contingent upon window sashes meeting Secretary of Interior Standards for Rehabilitation



